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Defense Personal Property – Global Household 
Goods Contract (GHC) Program Update

Defense Personal Property Management Office, USTC/J9
1 Nov 23
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AGENDA (1 NOV/1515-1615 EST)
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Topic Lead Briefer(s)
Opening / Remarks Lt Col Honeycutt
FAR Based Contract Primer Lt Col Honeycutt
Phase In Plan

– By timeline and locations
– Sort Tool

Lt Col Honeycutt
Ms. Aysu Cesmbasi

How HomeSafe Will Be Evaluated
– MilMove (primary tool for QAEs)
– KPIs

Mr. Dan Schuster/Lt Col Honeycutt

Customer Satisfaction Survey – How Industry Will Be Evaluated
– Industry partners evaluated for the portion of the move they service
– Drivers, packers, overall communication, etc.

Mr. Daniel Martinez

Educating/qualifying the DOD workforce Dr. André Kok
General Customer Communication About GHC Dr. André Kok
Customer Communication at Phase In Locations (installation level outreach) Dr. André Kok
Q&A Ms. Melissa Jordan



       

FAR BACKGROUND
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• Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR):
– primary regulation for use by all executive agencies in their acquisition of supplies and services
– contains standard solicitation provisions
– contains contract clauses that govern performance and administration of contracts
– promotes uniformity among all executive agencies



       

GHC CONTRACT TYPE
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• Single Award, Fixed-Price with an Economic Price Adjustment (EPA), Indefinite Delivery, 
Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) Contract

– One Contractor
– Fixed prices based on the Performance Work Statement and all attachments
– Prices adjusted annually using the EPA detailed in the contract
– Estimated quantities included in the contract, but actual number of shipments will vary



       

GHC CONTRACT SPECIFICS
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• Service Contract Act applies
– Dept of Labor responsible for enforcement and interpretation

• Small Business Subcontracting Requirements
• Performance Work Statement
• Performance Requirements (Service Delivery Summary)

– On-time performance, claims resolution, customer satisfaction, etc.
• Requirements Changes Require Bilateral Agreement
• Privity of Contract only with the Prime Contractor (HomeSafe)



       

GHC TRANSITION TIMELINE

*PREDECISONAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE*
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- GHC Shipment Goals are the approximate number of shipments we will look to award to HomeSafe
- These moves will take place at previously identified locations
- We will continue with shipments at the initial locations until MilMove and HomeSafe Connect functionality supports adding 

additional volume and locations

2023
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

2024

- Decision point on volume will be made 
mid-Feb 2024, prior to peak season. 

- Conditions Based Phase-In of 
International HHGs Starting Sep ‘24

 Systems Testing 
Next Testing Iteration: 

(T) 13-17 Nov                                                                                                                   

Phase-In Targets at Initial Locations

% of Total Volume 2.2% 2.6% 3.5% 2.7% 2.3%

2022 Historical 
Shipment Data 227 228 296 275 222

GHC Shipment Goals ~75-200 ~200-300 ~300-400 ~300-400 ~400-500

Conditions Based Phase-In of Domestic HHGs & PPMs

As of 27 Oct 2023

2024 Peak Moving Season



       

GHC INITIAL LOCATIONS

*PREDECISONAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE*
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Zip 3s Service Area Name Service GBLOC City State Postal Code

921 077 PPPO San Diego - USN USN LKNQ San Diego CA 92140

921 077 JPPSO - South West (LKNQ) - USN USN LKNQ San Diego CA 92136

235 816 CPPSO Norfolk (BGNC) - USN USN BGNC Norfolk VA 23510

237 816 PPPO Base Portsmouth - USCG USCG BGNC Portsmouth VA 23707

984 840 JPPSO - North West (JEAT) - USA USA JEAT JB Lewis-McChord WA 98433

984 840 PPPO JB Lewis-McChord (Fort Lewis) - USA USA JEAT JB Lewis-McChord WA 98433

984 840 PPPO McChord Field - USA USA JEAT JB Lewis-McChord WA 98438

285 576 PPSO DMO Camp Lejeune - USMC USMC CNNQ Camp Lejeune NC 28547

920 076 PPSO DMO Camp Pendleton - USMC USMC USMC Camp Pendleton CA 92055

983 840 PPPO NAVSUP FLC Puget Sound - USN USN JEAT Silverdale WA 98315

982 832 PPPO NAVSUP FLC PS Everett - USN USN JEAT Everett WA 98207

982 832 PPPO NAVSUP FLC PS Whidbey Island - USN USN JEAT Oak Harbor WA 98278



       

GHC Sort Tool

Ms. Aysu Cesmebasi, TCJ9-ID
Defense Personal Property System
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SORT PAGE & TOOL PURPOSE

Goal:  Support the transition to GHC for HHG users
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Allows the Department to deliver key capabilities:

1) A method to meet customers where they enter the Defense Personal Property Program
2) A GHC sort tool that supports a “Conditions-based phase-in” scaling (MilMove and 

HomeSafe Connect readiness, training, etc.) - controls volume and scope; eventually 
scale up to implement all domestic & international

Customers eligible for movement under the Global Household Goods Contract (GHC) will be redirected to the appropriate 
location (MilMove or Homesafe Connect) by way of updating the DPS Landing Page 

(https://dps.move.mil/cust/standard/user/home.xhtml)

https://dps.move.mil/cust/standard/user/home.xhtml


       

SORT PAGE IMPLEMENTATION
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Current Page DPS Landing Page



       

SORT PAGE IMPLEMENTATION
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New Transition Page Supporting Role half of page 
disappears after initial customer 
selects Radio button



       

SORT PAGE IMPLEMENTATION
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Any “No” 
response here will 
send customer to 
DPS when they 

click “Next”

OCONUS shipment sort to DPS



       

REMAINING UNSUPPORTED SHIPMENT TYPES
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• Order of questions is critical- Questions appear one at a time
• Any “Yes” response* sends customer to DPS *except the first question
• Page only shows next question if customer is still eligible for MilMove
• Questions will be removed as MilMove capability increases

Order Question Route Logic

1
Do you have a delivery address or plan to have a door to door move without a need for storage in 
transit?                                     No sends to DPS

2
Do you anticipate you will require a new crate built  (larger than 44 inches in length, width or height) for 
this move? Yes sends to DPS

3 Are you requesting placement into non-temporary storage? Yes sends to DPS
4 Are you requesting release of a shipment that was previously placed into non-temporary storage? Yes sends to DPS
5 Is this shipment a safety move (personal safety or victim protection)? Yes sends to DPS
6 Is this shipment for a deceased service member or employee, or a wounded warrior? Yes sends to DPS

7
Do you anticipate having more than 2 pickups locations (Office, residence) or more than 2 delivery 
locations (Office, residence)? Yes sends to DPS

8 Is this shipment for a boat over 14 ft? Yes sends to DPS
9 Is this shipment for a mobile home? Yes sends to DPS



       

MilMove / GHC 
Implementation

Dan Schuster
MilMove Branch
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MILMOVE OVERVIEW
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Why This Matters:
• Contract portability:  Performing core functions in DOD systems prevents overreliance on any single GHC contractor. 
• Customer Outcomes:  While core management functions and customer onboarding are performed in DOD systems, the GHC prime contractor will deliver 

the majority of ‘customer facing’ solutions.  This approach enables the program to deliver: a modern, intuitive IT solution for DOD customers with the 
same level of capability currently available to non-DOD customers in today’s commercial market.

Background:  MilMove is being developed as the government system that service members and other customers will use to request their move in 
alignment with the Global Household Goods Contract (GHC). MilMove is being built on modern web-based technology.

Key MilMove Capabilities:
• Onboarding – Quickly set up account  from any device—including mobile phone. DOD 

Counselors can update entitlements information and other move information for the 
customer during counseling process. 

• Personally-Procured Moves (PPM): MilMove will also support PPMs (DITYs) for Service 
members electing to move some or all of their personal property themselves.

• Task ordering in a DoD system (Ordering) – MilMove will order services from the GHC 
prime contractor for customers. 

• Managing payment requests in a DOD system (Invoicing) – The GHC prime contractor 
will submit payment requests for review and approval in MilMove.

• Quality Assurance Reporting: Evaluation and incident reports will be entered and 
managed by MilMove

Mobile View:

Laptop/Desktop View:

Service Members will log in using 
Okta, which employs Multi-Factor 
Authentication (MFA)



       

MILMOVE QUALITY ASSURANCE EVALUATION

MilMove QAE Reporting contains detailed information to assist in oversight of performance by individual customer shipment
16

Capability
• Designed to address quality at 

the curb
• Detailed selection of PWS 

language pertaining to 
individual customer 
experience

• Sync with Advana
• Exportable to pdf

Future Capabilities Roadmap

• QAE schedule integration
• Escalation workflows
• GSR / COR user roles



       

TESTING & INTEGRATION

A process-focused review of issues enables a clearer understanding of system status, risks, and establishment of roadmap priorities
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Field Testing: Aug 2022 to Jun 23, 
conducted field testing of MilMove process 
from customer request to payment to validate 
functionality and discover defects, needed 
capabilities

JPPSO-South Central, Colorado Springs, CO

Camp Lejeune, NC

Path to GHC End-to-end implementation: Continue to hold monthly in-person 
integration conferences with stakeholders, commercial partners to review, define, and 
prioritize defects, business processes, and systems capabilities needed to achieve 
milestones for initial “Go Live” and beyond.

Align issues and process

Refine priorities and 
business rules



       

GHC OVERSIGHT FRAMEWORK – DOMESTIC EXAMPLE
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At full implementation, 174 domestic DoD personal 
property offices will be transitioned to GHC.

EXAMPLE
- Florida is Region 13 in DP3
- 12 DoD offices in Region 13

Service City

US Navy Jacksonvil le
US Army Miami
US Navy Jacksonvil le
US Navy NAS Pensacola
US Navy Panama City
US Navy Key West
US Air Force Eglin AFB
US Air Force Hurlburt Field
US Air Force Tyndall  AFB
US Air Force MacDill  AFB
US Air Force Patrick SFB
US Coast Guard Miami

Enterprise Level
- 28 Measures included in GHC

- 9 KPIs, 15 deliverables, 4 data pts
- Represent key indicators of service 

member and family experience
- QASP – 68 key measures
- Formal roles and responsibilities
- Measured and tracked weekly, monthly, 

quarterly, semi-annually, annually
- Oversight by DoD Governance Council(s)

Local / Individual Shipment Level

Operational Level (JPPSO)
Overlapping Oversight in 
monitoring GHC KPIs, and QASP

using MilMove

- QASP – QAE - 32 / 68 “in home” measures
- Formal roles and responsibilities
- Measured using MilMove and tracked at 
shipment level daily, weekly, monthly, 

quarterly, etc…



       

USTRANSCOM OVERSIGHT ACTIONS - QASP

USTRANSCOM expects to designate ~1,500 GHC personnel globally performing contract surveillance duties.
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Excerpt from GHC QASP

• 68 critical items to be regularly 
surveilled with frequency ranging from 
100% of shipments to semi-annually 
depending on the requirement

• Assigns party responsible for 
surveillance of each item, surveillance 
type, and surveillance frequency

• Evaluation method, location, and 
reporting requirements generated by 
MilMove (shipment level) and further 
analyzed with Advana

The Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) is the formal document government personnel use to assess contractor 
performance. GHC Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) includes:



       

GHC KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIS)

KPIs are tied to the award terms
20

• KPIs are critical metrics significantly impacting the moving experience.
• 2 metrics increase during base period to allow the contractor time to transition processes & capacity.

Performance Objectives Performance Threshold (AQL) 
Year 1 & 2

Performance Threshold 
(AQL) Years 3-8

Timely scheduling Counseling and Firm
Scheduling (≥95% per month)

Scheduled pickup spread
(≥95% within spread, None

outside of 7 days of customer
request)

No change

On-Time pickup ≥98% per month, No
state/territory or country <80

No change

On-Time delivery Year 1: ≥85% per month, No
state/territory or country <80%
Year 2: ≥91% per month, No

state/territory or country

≥95% per month, No
state/territory or
country <80%

Overall customer 
satisfaction rating of 

satisfactory

Year 1: ≥91% per month, No
state/territory or country <80%
Year 2: ≥93% per month, No

state/territory or country <80%

≥95% per month, No
state/territory or
country <80%

Performance Objectives Performance Threshold 
(AQL) Year 1 & 2

Performance Threshold 
(AQL) Years 3-8

Claims (<$1,000): % settled 
within 30 calendar days

>90% No change

All claims: % settled within 60 
calendar days

>95% No change

U.S. Vessel or aircraft 
compliance

100% of shipments No change

System availability 98% per month No change

Cyber-incident reports No more than one late 
cyber-incident report or 

unreported
cyber-incident in a twelve

(12) month period.

No change



       

The CSS eSurvey provides quality feedback throughout the lifecycle of the shipment.
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CSS - CURRENT PROGRAM STRUCTURE

Key points

• Addition of Claims Satisfaction Survey

• Survey collected near real time event
• Feedback throughout move

• Modern platform uses text message, 
email reminders, automation

• Unbiased responses, doesn’t rely on 
customer phone call

• Continuous improvements
• Reminder cadence updates
• Survey duration updates
• Streamlining questions
• Sentiment analysis

• Syncs to Advana



       

The CSS eSurvey provides quality feedback throughout the lifecycle of the shipment.
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GHC CSS – SCORING EXAMPLE
Survey Questions Type

Counseling

1. Which option best describes your counseling method? Option Set
2. Did you interact with a personal property counselor regarding a Privately Owned Vehicle (POV) entitlement? Y/N
3. How satisfied were you with the counseling office's responsiveness and professionalism? Likert Scale
4. How satisfied were you with the information received through counseling? Likert Scale
5. Please tell us more about your household goods (HHG) counseling experience. Comment
6. Are you willing to be contacted about your experience? Y/N

Origin

1. Did a government quality assurance inspector visit or contact you during pack out? Y/N
2. How satisfied were you with the government's quality assurance support at pick up? Likert Scale
3. Regarding the government's quality assurance support during your move, tell us more about your pick up experience. Comment
4. Evaluate services provided at origin such as the quality of packing, labeling, and organizing. Likert Scale
5. Evaluate origin services such as care, courtesy, and attitude of the loading crew. Likert Scale
6. How satisfied were you with the timeliness of the pickup of your personal property by the Transportation Provider (mover)? Likert Scale
7. Regarding your moving experience with the Transportation Provider (mover), tell us more about your pick up experience. Comment
8. Are you willing to be contacted about your origin services experience? Y/N

Destination

1. Did a government quality assurance inspector visit or contact you during delivery? Y/N
2. How satisfied were you with the government's quality assurance support at delivery? Likert Scale
3. Regarding the government's quality support during delivery, tell us more about your delivery services. Comment
4. How satisfied are you that the personal property counseling prepared you for your move? Likert Scale
5. Evaluate services provided at destination such as the care, courtesy, attitude of the crew, unloading and unpacking. Likert Scale
6. How satisfied were you with the timeliness of the delivery of your personal property by the Transportation Provider (mover)? Likert Scale
7. How would you rate your overall sat with the moving company's timeliness, courtesy, professionalism, and responsiveness in all phases of your move 
from first contact thru delivery, to include any follow up? Likert Scale
8. Regarding your moving experience with the Transportation Provider (mover), tell us more about your delivery services. Comment
9. Are you willing to be contacted about your destination services experience? Y/N

Claims

1. Rate your satisfaction with the mover's responsiveness in resolving your claim. Likert Scale
2. Rate your overall satisfaction with the claims settlement offered by the mover. Likert Scale
3. Have you, or will you, transfer claim items to the Military Claims Office? Y/N
4. Please tell us more about your claims experience. Comment
5. Are you willing to be contacted about your claims experience? Y/N

MCO

1. Rate your satisfaction with the Military Claims Office responsiveness in resolving your claim. Likert Scale
2. Rate your overall satisfaction with the Military Claims Office process. Likert Scale
3. How satisfied were you with the professionalism of the Military Claims Office? Likert Scale
4. Please tell us what went well and how we can improve. Comment

Likert Scale
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Key points
• White rows counted towards GHC CSS
• Customer voice plays critical role
• Key Performance Indicator measuring 

GHC Performance
• Results also provided GHC Contractor-

continuous feedback on performance 
success/failures

• GHC Counseling – includes feedback on 
this (when ordered)

• Same benefits listed earlier (real time 
collection, modern platform, unbiased 
process)

• Continuous improvements
• Reminder cadence updates
• Survey duration updates
• Streamlining questions
• Sentiment analysis

• Sync to Advana



       

EDUCATING/QUALIFYING THE DOD WORKFORCE

Standardized Training for DP3 Enterprise
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Published Courses
www.milsuite.mil/university/ghctraining/

# of people 
who have
completed

GHC Foundational Course (“GHC 101”) 1898
GHC Contract-Specific Course 1426
GHC Government Surveillance 
Representative Course 1327

GHC Task Invoicing Officer Course 698
GHC Task Ordering Officer Course 612
GHC Quality Assurance Course 1260
GHC Counselor Course TBD
GHC Customer Service Representative 
Course 478

Self-paced, on-demand courses
Courses coordinated w/Services & other 

SMEs to ensure info is accurate & relevant
Hosted online on milSuite platform
Self-register by visiting 

https://www.milsuite.mil/university/ghctraining/
Open to all valid DoD Common Access Card (CAC) holders
Offline versions available

https://www.milsuite.mil/university/ghctraining/%E2%80%8B
https://www.milsuite.mil/university/ghctraining/


       

GENERAL CUSTOMER COMMUNICATION ABOUT GHC

Military OneSource GHC Info Page
- Online Customer Info Hub
- Resources, links, FAQs, etc.

www.MilitaryOneSource.mil/GHC
24



       

CUSTOMER COMMUNICATION AT PHASE IN LOCATIONS

Arming professionals in closest contact with customers with accurate, current information! 
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GHC Customer Communication Toolkit
https://www.ustranscom.mil/dp3/ghgc.cfm

Communication Materials
• Fact Sheets:

• GHC Overview
• Scheduling a GHC Shipment

• Program Overview & FAQs
• Overview PPT Slide
• Promo Card with QR Code
• Newsletter/Bulletin Vignettes
• Distribution Letter



              

Questions?
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EVENT INFORMATION SOURCES

NDTA Events App
• Free Mobile App
• Available on iOS or Android devices
• Go to the Apple Store or Google Play Store to search and 

download “NDTA Events”
• See the App instruction sheets provided with your event   

programs or go to the NDTA help desk for assistance

NDTA-USTRANSCOM Fall Meeting Website
• Use the QR code to access the website through your phone

Wi-Fi Network: NDTA
Wi-Fi Password: NDTA 2023 

Find Agendas, Surveys, Attendees, Q&A, & Expo Hall Info:

NDTA Events

Please complete course survey – It only takes 30 seconds!
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